Nimisha Jadhav

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 3:38 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar; Urmila Jadhav; Trupti Dalvi
Subject: FW: Invoices for Ahmedabad wet work
Attachments: IDLI.COM.zip

Dear Nimisha,

Approved , with in PO value .

Regards

Santosh TAMBE

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: 29 February 2024 12:58

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Himanshu Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Shirish Awati
<shirish@inventechsolutions.net>

Subject: Re: Invoices for Ahmedabad wet work

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Santosh ji,

As discussed please find attached Invoices with supporting documents for wet work at Ahmedabad airport for following outlets.
3-IDLL.COM

Requesting you to please review and process it further.



Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions
Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH

On Thu, 29 Feb 2024 at 12:57, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Santosh ji,

As discussed please find attached Invoices with supporting documents for wet work at Ahmedabad airport for following outlets.
2- Nourish

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

As discussed please find attached Invoices with supporting documents for wet work at Ahmedabad airport for the following outlet.
1- Dhaba

Requesting you to please review and process it further.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep
Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH

On Tue, 27 Feb 2024 at 15:05, Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Nimisha,
Thanks for the update.

Regards,
Shirish



On Tue, 27 Feb 2024, 14:54 Nimisha Jadhav, <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

It’s under Management approval .

Thanks & Regards,

Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 2:53 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Himanshu Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep
Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>

Subject: Re: Invoices for Ahmedabad wet work

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nimisha,



Payment reminder !

Please update on the payment status for these invoices.

Thanks & Regards,

Shirish

On Thu, 15 Feb 2024, 15:32 Sandeep Suryawanshi, <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Santoshi ji,

As discussed please find attached invoice with supporting documents Subway and Third Wave Cafe outlet.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH



On Thu, 15 Feb 2024 at 15:31, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Santoshi ji,

As discussed please find attached invoice with supporting documents KFC fore court and Non Alcoholic Bar outlet.

Thanks & Regards,

SAndeep

Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH

On Thu, 15 Feb 2024 at 15:28, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Santoshi ji,



As discussed please find attached invoice with supporting documents A2B Bus gate and A2B fore court outlet.

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH

On Mon, 12 Feb 2024 at 18:14, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Nimisha and Santosh ji,

Please find attached below link for Wet work Ahmedabad Invoices.

Requesting you to please review and process it for billing purposes.



https://wetransfer.com/downloads/40f28296a596651789ffdc6a271a989220240212123709/f883a92118f581fcca70e0df481c9e8e20240212123729/bea00d

Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions

-

e N .

INVENTECH

On Sat, 10 Feb 2024 at 16:16, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote:

Dear Santosh ji,

As discussed please find attached link for invoices with all supporting documents of Ahmedabad wet work.

Requesting you to please review and process further for billing.

https://wetransfer.com/downloads/cbc138de13d6fd79be55dd1d045f5e7€20240210104335/2b918a472547929593a4e70dab459d9e20240210104357/c2d9e5
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Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep

Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH



